
                                                                                                                                                           

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 

 
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 Bettina Chastain, Chair    Harry T. Crawford, Jr., Director 
 Susan Reeves, Vice Chair    Jim Henderson, Director 
 Rachel Morse, Treasurer    Harold Hollis, Director 
 Stuart Parks, Secretary    
   
                                                                                                                                                                                            

 

          July 30, 2019 
 

  

 

        4:00 p.m. 
 
    

 
   Chugach Boardroom 

 

  
 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER (4:00 p.m.) 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Roll Call 
C. Safety Minute – “Water Safety” (Freeman) (4:05 p.m.) 

 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA* 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

A. Member Comments 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA* (4:10 p.m.) 

A. Board Calendar 
B. Training and Conferences 

1. NRECA Region 9 Meeting, September 24-26, 2019, Spokane, WA (Deadline for 
conference and hotel registration is August 16, 2019) 

2. APA Accounting and Finance Workshop, October 10-11, 2019, Anchorage, AK  
(Deadline for conference registration is September 6, 2019) 

C. Minutes   
1. June 26, 2019, Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting (Portades) 
2. July 24, 2019, Special Board of Directors' Meeting (Portades) 

D.     Director Expenses 
 

V.  CEO REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE (4:20 p.m.) 
 

A. 2019 State Legislative Briefing (Steyer) (4:20 p.m.) 
B. May 2019 Financial Statements and Variance Report (Harris/Curran) (4:30 p.m.) 
C. 2nd Quarter 2019 Safety Report (Freeman/Andrews) (4:40 p.m.) 
D. Write-off of Accounts Receivable – Electric/Other (Kurka/Miller) (4:50 p.m.)  
E. Board Policy Scheduled Tasks/Reports (Thibert) (5:00 p.m.) 

 
VI.  DIRECTOR REPORTS (5:05 p.m.) 
  

A. Alaska Power Association (APA) Report  



               

* Denotes Action Items 
** Denotes Possible Action Items 
7/29/2019 11:07:26 AM 
 

B. Alaska Railbelt Cooperative Transmission & Electric Company (ARCTEC) Report  
C. Renewable Energy Alaska Project (REAP) Report  
D. Board Committee Reports (Audit and Finance, Operations & Governance)  
E. Other Meeting Reports  

 
VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (none) 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS (none)  
 
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION* (scheduled) (5:45 p.m.)  
 

A. Battle Creek Update (6:00 p.m.) 
B. Eklutna Hydroelectric Project – Fish and Wildlife Program (6:15 p.m.) 
C. Gas Supply Update (6:30 p.m.) 
D. IMO Update (6:45 p.m.)  
E. ML&P Acquisition RCA Filing Update (7:00 p.m.) 
F. RRC Update (7:15 p.m.) 
G. Fitch Rating (7:30 p.m.) 

 
X. DIRECTOR COMMENTS (7:45 p.m.) 

XI. ADJOURNMENT* (8:00 p.m.) 



WATER 
SAFETY



DID YOU KNOW:

 Boys younger than 15 die from drowning at twice the 
rate as girls.

 74% of drowning incidents for children younger than 
15 occur in residential locations. 

 The majority of children who drown in swimming 
pools are between the ages of 1 to 4.  

 A child or weak swimmer can drown in the time it 
takes to reply to a text, check a fishing line or apply 
sunscreen.

 In most cases you will not hear a child splashing and 
struggling in time to help.   People that are drowning 
do not make much noise.  



WATER SAFETY: PREVENTION

Teens and Young 
Adults Often Don’t 
Think About Water 

Safety

The younger the 
child the greater 

the risk.

Never 
underestimate the  
power of water.

Never leave a child 
alone around 

water.

Make sure what 
you are swimming 
in matches your 

skill level

Don’t dive in 
unfamiliar areas



                                                                                                                                                           

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 

 
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 Bettina Chastain, Chair    Harry T. Crawford, Jr., Director 
 Susan Reeves, Vice Chair    Jim Henderson, Director 
 Rachel Morse, Treasurer    Harold Hollis, Director 
 Stuart Parks, Secretary    
   
                                                                                                                                                                                            

 

          July 30, 2019 
 

  

 

        4:00 p.m. 
 
    

 
   Chugach Boardroom 

 

  
 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER (4:00 p.m.) 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Roll Call 
C. Safety Minute – “Water Safety” (Freeman) (4:05 p.m.) 

 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA* 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

A. Member Comments 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA* (4:10 p.m.) 

A. Board Calendar 
B. Training and Conferences 

1. NRECA Region 9 Meeting, September 24-26, 2019, Spokane, WA (Deadline for 
conference and hotel registration is August 16, 2019) 

2. APA Accounting and Finance Workshop, October 10-11, 2019, Anchorage, AK  
(Deadline for conference registration is September 6, 2019) 

C. Minutes   
1. June 26, 2019, Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting (Portades) 
2. July 24, 2019, Special Board of Directors' Meeting (Portades) 

D.     Director Expenses 
 

V.  CEO REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE (4:20 p.m.) 
 

A. 2019 State Legislative Briefing (Steyer) (4:20 p.m.) 
B. May 2019 Financial Statements and Variance Report (Harris/Curran) (4:30 p.m.) 
C. 2nd Quarter 2019 Safety Report (Freeman/Andrews) (4:40 p.m.) 
D. Write-off of Accounts Receivable – Electric/Other (Kurka/Miller) (4:50 p.m.)  
E. Board Policy Scheduled Tasks/Reports (Thibert) (5:00 p.m.) 

 
VI.  DIRECTOR REPORTS (5:05 p.m.) 
  

A. Alaska Power Association (APA) Report  



               

* Denotes Action Items 
** Denotes Possible Action Items 
7/29/2019 11:07:26 AM 
 

B. Alaska Railbelt Cooperative Transmission & Electric Company (ARCTEC) Report  
C. Renewable Energy Alaska Project (REAP) Report  
D. Board Committee Reports (Audit and Finance, Operations & Governance)  
E. Other Meeting Reports  

 
VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (none) 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS (none)  
 
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION* (scheduled) (5:45 p.m.)  
 

A. Battle Creek Update (6:00 p.m.) 
B. Eklutna Hydroelectric Project – Fish and Wildlife Program (6:15 p.m.) 
C. Gas Supply Update (6:30 p.m.) 
D. IMO Update (6:45 p.m.)  
E. ML&P Acquisition RCA Filing Update (7:00 p.m.) 
F. RRC Update (7:15 p.m.) 
G. Fitch Rating (7:30 p.m.) 

 
X. DIRECTOR COMMENTS (7:45 p.m.) 

XI. ADJOURNMENT* (8:00 p.m.) 



July 2019
June 2019

S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

August 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

30 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Operations Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

11

3:00PM - 5:00PM 
ARCTEC Special Mtg 
(Crawford/Henderson) 
(Chugach Board Room )

12

8:30AM - 9:30AM 
Review Audit & Finance 
Meeting Packet (Morse/
Hollis) (BoardRoomCR)

13

14 15 16 17

4:00PM - 8:30PM Audit 
and Finance Committee 
Meeting (M&A and 
Internal Controls 
Training) 
(BoardroomCR)

18

2:00PM - 5:00PM 
Railbelt Issues Forum 
(Hollis/Henderson) 
(Chugach Electric 
Association Boardroom)

19 20

21 22 23

3:00PM - 5:00PM REAP 
PPC - Renewable 
Portfolio Standard 
(STG's Offices (11710 
South Gambell Street))

24

11:00AM - 2:00PM 
REAP Quarterly Board 
Meeting (Morse/
Henderson) (Business 
Tech Center (600 E 36th 
Avenue))

4:00PM - 8:30PM 
Special Board of 
Directors Meeting (All) 
(BoardroomCR)

25 26 27

28 29

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

30

4:00PM - 8:30PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(BoardroomCR)

31 1 2 3

Independence Day

Summer School for Di...  Branson, MO

7/26/2019 7:42 AM 1/18 CCBOD



August 2019
July 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

September 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

28 29

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

30

4:00PM - 8:30PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(BoardroomCR)

31 1 2 3

4 5 6 7

4:00PM - 7:00PM Audit 
and Finance Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

8 9 10

11 12

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

13 14

4:00PM - 7:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(BoardroomCR)

15 16 17

18 19

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Operations Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28

5:30PM - 8:00PM 
REAP's 15-Year 
Anniversary (Morse/
Henderson) (King Street 
Brewery)

29 30 31

Summer School for Di...  Branson, MO

Summer School for Directors - 8/2 - 8/7  Branson, MO

APA Annual Meeting (August 20-23)  Juneau, AK

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 2/18 CCBOD



September 2019
August 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

October 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Operations Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

17

4:00PM - 7:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting (All) 
(BoardroomCR)

18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 1 2 3 4 5

Labor Day  United

NRECA Region IX  Spokane, WA

Member Appreciati

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 3/18 CCBOD



October 2019
September 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

November 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

29 30 1 2 3 4 5

6 7

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Operations Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomcR)

8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

22 23 24

4:00PM - 7:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting (All) 
(BoardroomCR)

25 26

27 28 29 30 31 1 2

Member Appreciati

APA Accounting and F...  Coast Internati

Gettysburg Leadership Experience for...  Gettysburg, PA

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 4/18 CCBOD



November 2019
October 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

December 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

27 28 29 30 31 1 2

3 4 5

4:00PM - 7:00PM Audit 
and Finance Committee 
Meeting (Budget and 
CIP) (BoardroomCR)

6

4:00PM - 7:00PM Audit 
and Finance Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

26

11:45AM - 1:45PM 
Chugach Legislative 
Reception (Embassy 
Suites)

4:00PM - 7:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(BoardroomCR)

27 28 29 30

Strategic Planning (11...  Meghan Room

Thanksgiving Day Thanksgiving Holid

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 5/18 CCBOD



December 2019
November 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

January 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Operations Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

10 11 12 13 14

15 16

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

17 18

4:00PM - 7:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(BoardroomCR)

19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

APA December Meeting Ser...  TBD

Winter School for Dire...  Nashville, TN

Winter School for Directors - 12/13 - 12/18  Nashville, TN

Hasquet - A/L 12/16 - 12/20

Christmas Eve  U Christmas Day  U

New Year's Eve  U New Year's Day  U

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 6/18 CCBOD



January 2020
December 2019

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

February 2020

S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Operations Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

21 22

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(BoardroomCR)

23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

New Year's Day  U

APA State Legislativ...  Juneau, Alaska

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 7/18 CCBOD



February 2020
January 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

March 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Operations Committee 
Meeting  
(BoardroomCR)

18 19

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(BoardroomCR)

20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

NRECA Annual Meeting - Director Edu...  New Orleans, LA

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 8/18 CCBOD



March 2020
February 2020

S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

April 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18

4:00PM - 8:00PM Audit 
and Finance Committee 
Meeting (Followed by a 
Special Board of 
Directors Meeting) 
(BoardroomCR)

19 20 21

22 23

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Operations Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomcR)

24 25

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(BoardroomCR)

26 27 28

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

NRECA Annual Meeting - Director Education 2/27-3/1 - An...  New Orleans, LA

Directors Conferen

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 9/18 CCBOD



April 2020
March 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

May 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20

9:00AM - 10:30AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Operations Committee 
Meeting (boardroomcr)

21 22

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(BoardroomCR)

23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 1 2

Directors Conferen

Directors Conference 4/4-4/7  Kansas City, MO

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 10/18 CCBOD



May 2020
April 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

June 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

26 27 28 29 30 1 2

3 4 5 6 7

4:00PM - 6:00PM 
Candidate Forum 
(BoardroomCR)

8 9

10 11 12 13

4:00PM - 8:00PM Audit 
and Finance Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26

8:30AM - 10:00AM 
Review Board Packet w/
Thibert (Chastain/
Reeves) (LDT's Office)

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Operations Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

27

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(BoardroomCR)

28 29 30

31 1 2 3 4 5 6

Memorial Day  Un

APA Federal Legislative Conference (6/2... Washington, DC Directors Summer Sch...  Charleston, C.

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 11/18 CCBOD



June 2020
May 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

July 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

31 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15

6:30PM - 9:00PM 
Annual Meeting Date 
(Deni'ana Center)

16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(Boardroom)

25 26 27

28 29 30 1 2 3 4

APA Federal Legislative Conference (6/2... Washington, DC Directors Summer Sch...  Charleston, C.

Directors Summer School - 6/5-6/10  Charleston, C.C.

Independence Day Independence Day

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 12/18 CCBOD



July 2020
June 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

August 2020

S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

28 29 30 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(Boardroom)

23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

Independence Day Independence Day

Directors Summer Sch...  Sal Lake City, 

Directors Summer School - 7/24-7/29  Sal Lake City, Utah

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 13/18 CCBOD



August 2020
July 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

September 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12

4:00PM - 8:00PM Audit 
and Finance Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

13 14 15

16 17 18 19

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(Boardroom)

20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31 1 2 3 4 5

APA Annual Meeting (8/26-28, 2...  Homer, AK

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 14/18 CCBOD



September 2020
August 2020

S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

October 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

30 31 1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(Boardroom)

24 25 26

27 28 29 30 1 2 3

Labor Day  United

NRECA Region IX - 9/29 - ...  Omaha, Neb.

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 15/18 CCBOD



October 2020
September 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

November 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

27 28 29 30 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(Boardroom)

29 30 31

NRECA Region IX - 9/29 - ...  Omaha, Neb.

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 16/18 CCBOD



November 2020
October 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

December 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10

4:00PM - 8:00PM Audit 
and Finance Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

11

4:00PM - 8:00PM Audit 
and Finance Committee 
Meeting (BoardroomCR)

12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24

11:45AM - 1:45PM 
Chugach Legislative 
Reception (Embassy 
Suites) 

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(Boardroom)

25 26 27 28

29 30 1 2 3 4 5

Thanksgiving Day Hol...  United States

APA December Meeting...  Anchorage, A

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 17/18 CCBOD



December 2020
November 2020

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

January 2021

S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

29 30 1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16

4:00PM - 8:00PM 
Regular Board of 
Directors Meeting 
(Boardroom)

17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31 1 2

APA December Meeting...  Anchorage, A

Directors Winter Scho...  Nashville, TN

Directors Winter School - 12/11-12/16  Nashville, TN

Christmas Eve  U Christmas Day  U

New Year's Eve  U New Year's Day  U

7/26/2019 7:43 AM 18/18 CCBOD



��������� ��	
��������
�	����

�������������������
��������������������� ��
�������
�	����	
��������!	������ �����" ���

��	
��������
�	����#��$��%�&'#�����(����)����*%�����#���� ��+,-./01�12�03456/789:�;<=>?��������@�A�� ��	
����
����!�������
�	�B� ��
��@�������)����� !�������
�	�C
�������B� ��
����D�*��E�F��������
�	����B�����
��G �
�����HIICJK���������
�� �
�
�L�
�� ���L�
���������
�	��
	��������L���������� ���(�����
	��������	
�����������������	 ����L�������� �������������������
(
�
�L%�M �
�L%�������L��K�
����M 
������������
���
��������������������������	�
�	�(�
���K�
��� ��������
�����
���������
����� ��������
�	��������$�L�������������������������
� �
�
�L�
�� ���L�NOOP�Q*��@�������)����� !�������
�	�C
�������B� ��
����D�AR��E�'���
�
�	���I�������
�	�����IBS�DT���L����
���E�HGUI�CVIJWXY�Z[\]̂�_̀�]Ỳa[b̀_ZcY�d[]�\aa]\_̀_be�\b̂�f[gaYb̀\h_be�hXY�fX_Yd�YiYfjh_kY[l_fY]m�naa]\_̀\c�_̀�hXY�a][fỲ �̀[d�j̀_be�\e]YŶoja[b�gY\̀j]Ỳ�h[�Yk\cj\hY�hXYpqrs̀�aY]d[]g\bfYm�p[gaYb̀\h_[b�_̀�hXY�a][fỲ �̀[d�̂YkYc[a_be�\�̀\c\]t�]\beY\b̂�\aa][k_be�\�̀\c\]t�Z\̀Ŷ�[b�hXY�\aa]\_̀\cm�WX_̀�f[j]̀Y�d[fj̀Ỳ�[b�XYca_be_̂]Yfh[]̀�h[�djcd_cc�hXỲY�]Ỳa[b̀_Z_c_h_Ỳ�h[�Yb̀j]Y�\�̀[jb̂�Z[\]̂opqr]Yc\h_[b̀X_amNOOP�uvwx@�������)����� !�������
�	�C
�������B� ��
����D�RA��E�y�����
�	�G���C��
�
����$
�	�z �
�L�DTB&E�HGUI�CVIJ



��������� ��	
��������
�	����

�������������������
��������������������� ��
�������
�	����	
��������!	������ �����" ���

#$%&'(�)*+(,�,$�-%.)�')/+(+$0(�$0�1)2%34�$4�,2)�-)-1)&(5�6,�%�,+-)�72)0/$$8)&%,+9)�:$9)&0%0/)�+(�;0')&�(/&;,+0<=�1$%&'(�%&)�3$$.+0:�4$&�7%<(�,$')-$0(,&%,)�,2%,�,2)+&�')/+(+$0(�%&)�:&$;0')'�+0�4%+&�8&$/)((�%0'�7+,2%88&$8&+%,)�$1>)/,+9+,<�%0'�';)�'+3+:)0/)5�?)/$:0+@+0:=�%0'�%9$+'+0:=�,2)/$--$0�8+,4%33(�$4�')/+(+$0A-%.+0:�/%0�+0/&)%()�,2)�3+.)3+2$$'�$4�,2)�1$%&'-%.+0:�%�:$$'�')/+(+$0�72+3)�')/&)%(+0:�,2)�&+(.(�$4�-%.+0:�1%'�$0)(5�B2+(/$;&()�')39)(�+0,$�,2)�2;&'3)(=�,&%8(�%0'�-+0)4+)3'(�,2%,�/%0�0):%,+9)3<�+-8%/,1$%&'&$$-�')/+(+$0A-%.+0:�%0'�8&$9+')(�(,&%,):+)(�4$&�2$7�,$�/$;0,)&1%3%0/),2)-5CDDE�FGHI��������J�J��� K����L� ����M��N� ��OPQRE�STUV�WDXYUVDW�Z[�\TXTUV�]̂_$7)&�8&$';/,+$0�4%/+3+,+)(�%,�̀&%0'�a$;3))�b%-�%&)�%-$0:�,2)�3%&:)(,�+0�,2)7$&3'c�,2)�,$,%3�:)0)&%,+0:�/%8%/+,<�+(�&%,)'�%,�G=deI�-):%7%,,(5�69)&%:)�<)%&3<8$7)&�8&$';/,+$0�+(�fH�1+33+$0�.g2�7+,2�8$7)&�'+(,&+1;,)'�,$�g%(2+0:,$0=h&):$0=�i'%2$=�j$0,%0%=�a%3+4$&0+%=�g<$-+0:=�a$3$&%'$=�k)7�j)*+/$=�k)9%'%=l,%2�%0'�6&+@$0%5N��������
��m�� ��������� ��
��� ���nKo��p�nqM�rsMo��qooM�!tLNu�o�tMn���uv�L
�
w������������x�
�	��v�������y�������
�� ��tM�M�
���z��s
���������!�������q���uv�L
�
w�����
��������!�������!
�� ������t����	��J���{��x������������ ��n��
��q��������������������������
������� �������������������������rqs|m����}������~ 
����q��x������m�}�
�����m���������������������
���x������ ����������������������� ���
����������
��������
������x
�
�{����������������n�������
�������
�
���{���
	�������x�� ����
������ ���
����
�����������������
�����yr��vnyoN|�!u�!rvovq���
�
x����}
�����������������������q��}�
����q��x�}��}��� �����



��������� ��	
��������
�	����

�������������������
��������������������� ��
�������
�	����	
��������!	������ �����" #��

$%&'�()*+,

-�����������������������������./0123�24565�78�9�:;<87=569>?5�9@;A<B�;C�D9?E7<F�;<�B45�B;A6G�24565�@9H�>58B9768�B;�:?7@>�AI�9<=J;6�=;D<GK?5985�9=L785�M10N.�8B9O�7C�9�I96B7:7I9<B�78�AB7?7P7<F�9�D455?:4976�;6�9�I976�;C:6AB:458G�2;A6�6;AB5�:9<�>5�9?B565=�B;�9::;@@;=9B5�B4585�=5L7:58G���������������� -Q-�-���
���������R"���������S��T����2478�D;6E84;I�A858�NUNV8�85@7<9?�65I;6BW�XN;@@7B@5<B�B;�0Y:5??5<:5WX�9L9?A9>?5�658;A6:5�9<=�65C565<:5�C;6�5?5:B67:�:;;I569B7L5�>;96=8�9<=�85<7;6@9<9F5@5<BG�245�N;@@7B@5<B�B;�0Y:5??5<:5�B697<7<F�?;;E8�9B�>58B�I69:B7:58�C;64;D�5?5:B67:�:;;I569B7L5�?59=568�84;A?=�=5@;<8B69B5�I67<:7I?5=�?59=56847IWC7<9<:79?�8B5D96=847IW�5O5:B7L5�F;L56<9<:5�9<=�@9<9F5@5<B�678E�;L5687F4BG/596<7<F�Z>[5:B7L583\�M9L7F9B5�NUNV8�XN;@@7B@5<B�B;�0Y:5??5<:5X�FA7=5G\�]=5<B7CH�;II;6BA<7B758�B;�5<49<:5�>;96=�I;?7:H�9<=�C7<9<:79?�@9<9F5@5<BI69:B7:58G\�̂5L5?;IW�7@I?5@5<B�9<=�@;<7B;6�9II6;I679B5�I;?7:758�9<=�I69:B7:58�B49BI6;L7=5�@59<7<FCA?�FA7=9<:5�B;�B45�>;96=�9<=�@9<9F5@5<BG���������_����� ��	
����
������	
��������
�	����̀��
�	�a���	���#��������_�#��� bcd-���	
��������
�	�������e���������
��f��������_�#��� dRa-����e���R��
�����������
�	��#�����g�#�� -Rh�i��T����jek�
��
��
������klmnopqnrpnstu�vw�xyzm{�|ru�m}m���#�����f�#��� ��	
����
������	
��������
�	����̀��
�	�a���	���g�#�����g�_�� b��
��
�	�-���
���������
�	�



��������� ��	
��������
�	����

�������������������
��������������������� ��
�������
�	����	
��������!	������ �����" #��

$%%&'()*+�,-�).*�/012$�/3)'&(34�5'6*7)&689�).*�/&:'(3)'(;�2&::'))**�:**)8)&�(&:'(3)*�3�843)*�&<�73(+'+3)*8�<&6�*4*7)'&(�)&�).*�).6**�=*:,*6�>)3(+'(;2&::'))**8?�@&)'(;�5*4*;3)*8�A'44�*4*7)�).*�73(+'+3)*8�+B6'(;�).*�0*;'&(34CB8'(*88�=**)'(;�&(�53-�D?�������������� E������F���
����GHI�JKLMNOPQRS�TUVWXYZ[\�]̂ _\�̀â ]bcKd�eMfNg�eKLhKN�iNKjkP�lgm�nKKk�og�pKqKNMrK�ngstX[uU�vwxyXz\�{RxX|VZx�Z}�~VxUVX�R|�v�U[[R[�\�T|{Z[U���TUxyXVR[��&B6�:*:,*68�3(+�).*'6�,*.3�'&6�36*�7.3(;'(;�3)�4';.)('(;�8%**+�(&A?��.*7&&%*63)'�*8�).3)�8)3-�3,6*38)�&<�63%'+4-�7.3(;'(;�7&(8B:*6�)6*(+8�A'(��'(,B8'(*88�;6&A).9�4&-34)-�3(+�:*:,*6�83)'8<37)'&(?�)�8�3,&B)�+*4'�*6'(;�3�,*))*6�*�%*6'*(7*9�<&6�*�*6-��'(+�&<�:*:,*6?$�&(*�8'�*�<')8�344�3%%6&37.�)&�).*�7B8)&:*6�:*:,*6�*�%*6'*(7*�'8�(&�4&(;*6�'3,4*?�2&�&%8�(**+�)&�73)*6�)&�:*:,*68��'(+'�'+B34�(**+8�)&�:**)�&6�*�7**+).*'6�*�%*7)3)'&(8?��.'8�+-(3:'7�(&)�&(4-�<B*48�:*:,*6�83)'8<37)'&(9�')�<B*48UYYZ|RUVX�uZz�38�A*44?��*�344�A3()�)&�<**4�%6'+*�3(+�;63)'<'73)'&(�'(�).*�A&6��).3)A*�+&9�3(+�+*4'�*6'(;�3(�*�7*%)'&(34�*�%*6'*(7*�'8�).*�A3-�)&�<B*4�%&8')'�*9&(;&'(;�'()*637)'&(8�).3)�,*7&:*�8)3(+36+8�&<�+&'(;�,B8'(*88?�.'8�8*88'&(�A'44�8.&A�.&A�)&�:*3('(;<B44-�+*4'�*6�3��A&A��*�%*6'*(7*�<&6:*:,*68�,-�4*�*63;'(;�).*�:376&�7&(8B:*6�)6*(+8�).3)�3�*7)�B8�344?��').%637)'7349�37)'&(3,4*�7&(8B:*6�'(8';.)8�).3)�36*�8':%4*�)&�3%%4-�'::*+'3)*4-9-&B�44�4*36(�.&A�)&�;6&A�-&B6�,B8'(*88�3(+�:*:,*6�83)'8<37)'&(�(&A?�$))*(+**8�A'44�4*36(������������������������
���
�	����"����
�����������"���
����������
�����������������������
������������������������ �������������������
�������������������������
�� ���������
������� �������� �
��
��������������������������������������������
������������� ����
��
����������������
����
���������
������� �����
�
����������������
�������
�	����	������
�	�����
�����
�������
�	�����
������
������������������������������ �
��



��������� ��	
��������
�	����

�������������������
��������������������� ��
�������
�	����	
��������!	������ �����" #��

���$���������#� %��&� ���'����	
�	�(�)�*������+������)��
	�����)��������*��
�
����,-.-/�0-.-�-10�2345�0-.-67389:5�;<51.�;5:54-=�>5-4;�-10�=3.;�3?�2315>�.3@3==5@.�0-.-/�A8.�BC-.�D;�D.�E330�?34F�GD10�38.�C3B�15B�-1-=>.D@;�.33=;�@-1�C5=<>38�A5..54�<45<-45�?34�;.342;/�4508@5�5H<51;5;�-..4DA8.50�.3�45=D-AD=D.>�-10D1@45-;5�252A54�;-.D;?-@.D31I��J-@CD15�=5-41D1E�.33=;�-45�13B�-:-D=-A=5�.C-.BD==�.841�>384�0-.-�D1.3�-@.D31-A=5�D1?342-.D31I�KC5�0-.-�>389:5�-=45-0>@3==5@.50�-45�.C5�L5>�.3�;55D1E�.C5�?8.845�.C438EC�>384�3B1�@4>;.-=�A-==/51-A=D1E�15B�D1;DEC.�D1.3�.4510;�.C-.�BD==�C5=<�>38�A5..54�;54:5�>384�252A54;I����$���������#� %��&� ���MN�OPQ�RSTUVW�XPTYZ[STW�\Y]̂_U[ST̀�abb̂YbW�c\def���$���������#� %��&� ���M�		
�	�g� �	�(� ������h���i3115@.D1E�BD.C�>381E�-08=.�252A54;�D;�-231E�.C5�=5-0D1E�@C-==51E5;�?-@D1E.30->9;�5=5@.4D@�@33<54-.D:5;I�jklim�-10�K38@C;.315�l154E>�C-:5�.5-250�8<�.305=D:54�15B�.33=;�-10�D1;DEC.;�D1.3�C3B�.3�51E-E5�BD.C�.CD;�:D.-=�252A54;5E251.I�n5-41�2345�-A38.�.C5�D1D.D-.D:5�-10�C5-4�C3B�@3o3<;�-@43;;�.C5@381.4>�-45�8;D1E�0DED.-=�@32281D@-.D31;/�252A54�0-.-/�D1o<54;31�51E-E5251.3<<34.81D.D5;�-10�2345�.3�A8D=0�;.431E54�45=-.D31;CD<;�BD.C�.CD;�D2<34.-1.252A54�E438<I�p?�>384�@3o3<�D;�03D1E�5H@D.D1E�.CD1E;�D1�.CD;�-45-/�@325�45-0>�.3;C-45qfVVY�RUTrỲW�XPTYZ[ST�Ss�tYQuYT�\Y_U[PSVb�v�eSQQ̂ VPZU[PSVbWwŜZxb[SVY�dVYT]̀�eSSyYTU[PrYbzZS[[�{Y[YTbSVW�zYVPST�|PZY�{TYbP}YV[W�eSQQ̂ VPZU[PSVbW�c\def���$���������#� %��&� ���~��&�~���
���������� ���������������������C-.�D;�-��<-4L��5;;D31F�KCD;�D;�-�?-@D=D.-.50/�<554o.3o<554�0D;@8;;D31�31�-�.3<D@Im�;8A�5@.�2-..54�5H<54.�BD==�A5�31�C-10�.3�;5.�.C5�;.-E5�-10�C5=<�E5.�.C5�;5;;D31;.-4.50/�A8.�.C5�@31:54;-.D31/�-10�BC545�D.�E35;/�D;�8<�.3�>38I�i325�<45<-450�.3;C-45�>384�5H<54D51@5;/�-;L��85;.D31;/�-10�E-D1�?45;C�D05-;�-10�<54;<5@.D:5;?432�>384�?5==3B�<-4.D@D<-1.;I�m@CD5:D1E��543�5=5@.4D@�@31.-@.;�D;�-@CD5:-A=5�A8.�13.�BD.C38.�5�34.�-1052<=3>55�@322D.251.I��i325�;55�.B3�;CD1D1E�5H-2<=5;�3?�BC-.�@3o3<;�-4503D1E�.3�<43.5@.�.C5D4�52<=3>55;I�n5.�;�0D;@8;;�.C5�@C-==51E5;�B5�?-@5�-;�B5@31.D185�384��38415>�.3�;-:5�=D:5;I



��������� ��	
��������
�	����

�������������������
��������������������� ��
�������
�	����	
��������!	������ �����" #��

$%&�$'()*(+,�-.'/012',�3(4/15�6'27'(+8,�9:;<=<2'/5�6('',�>.0/�6'/8.&/)1,�3(4/15�()&�?288�6'/@/)1.2),�A/&/'(1/&���B������������ CDC�E
���
�������
�	FGHI�JHKLMHNLK�O�PIQ�R�SGPMQ�TUTSUMK�VGM�PI�WXQPLU�GI�YZY[K�GXUMPLHGIK\]I�ÛUNLHGI�_Ĥ̂�SU�̀ÛQ�VGM�L̀U�JHKLMHNL�O�TPIPaUMbQHMUNLGM�XGKHLHGI\�JHKLMHNL�RcGLHIa�QÛUaPLUK�_Ĥ̂�ÛUNL�P�dede�fGTHIPLHIa�YGTTHLLUU\������������B��� g ����h����������ij�CDCk����l�������ij�m������!�������3n2)82'/&�o5�<A<��pq�������pq�� r������m���
����stuvuwxyxz{w�{|�}~yt�vst{�{vu���uv{��xz{wv��tzu|zw��UPMI�PSGWL�NWMMUIL�HKKWUK�HTXPNLHIa�NGbGXK��HIN̂WQHIa�V̂GGQ�MHK��TPIPaUTUIL\f��Y]�KLP��PIQ�TUTSUMK�GV�L̀U�fPLHGIP̂��UKĜWLHGIK�YGTTHLLUU�_Ĥ̂�̀ÛXXMUXPMU��GW�LG�XPMLHNHXPLU�HI�L̀U�P�UMIGGI[K��UaHGIP̂��UKĜWLHGIK�YGTTHLLUUTUULHIa�S��SMHUVHIa��GW�GI�L̀U�de�R�YGTXUIQHWT�GV��MGXGKUQ��UKĜWLHGIK\�u�utyxu�6*.���'�.),�6'/8.&/)1�()&�<;�,�A/&/'(1/&�:%'(��;�/01'.0��)8%'()0/;�0*()7/B��������B�pq�� ����� �������i���g�������g�����B��������B�pq�� ����� �����
�	�C�����������C� ���
���!���
����
�����=+()&(��2�4/,�3/).2'�=8820.(1/,��'(88'2218�=&@20(05,�9:;<=�WM�YGbGXK��GLU�XMGaMPT�̀PK�ǸPIaUQ�GcUM�L̀U��UPMK\��L�HK�IG�̂GIaUM�PSGWLKĜÛ��UINGWMPaHIa�NGIKWTUM�TUTSUMK�LG�MUaHKLUM�PIQ�cGLU��SWL�TGMUHTXGMLPIL̂��HL�HK�PSGWL�UIaPaHIa�NPIQHQPLUK�PIQ�ÛUNLUQ�G�HNHP̂K��UPMbMGWIQ\



��������� ��	
��������
�	����

�������������������
��������������������� ��
�������
�	����	
��������!	������ �����" ���

#$%&'�()*�+)�,'-)&.)&%+$�+($�/)0+�$1$-+,2$�$'3%3$/$'+�0+&%+$3,$0�4)&�5)6&�-)7).�%'8�0+%+$*,8$�%'8�6'8$&0+%'8�+($�9:;�)'�$%-(�)4�+($0$�%-+,2,+,$0<=��������=�>?�� @��A� ���B��A�B���
����CDE����� �
�D�F(%+�,0�%�G.%&H�G$00,)'I�J(,0�,0�%�4%-,K,+%+$8L�.$$&7+)7.$$&�8,0-600,)'�)'�%�+).,-<M�06NO$-+�/%++$&�$P.$&+�*,KK�N$�)'�(%'8�+)�0$+�+($�0+%3$�%'8�($K.�3$+�+($�0$00,)'0+%&+$8L�N6+�+($�-)'2$&0%+,)'L�%'8�*($&$�,+�3)$0L�,0�6.�+)�5)6<�Q)/$�.&$.%&$8�+)0(%&$�5)6&�$P.$&,$'-$0L�%0H�R6$0+,)'0L�%'8�3%,'�4&$0(�,8$%0�%'8�.$&0.$-+,2$04&)/�5)6&�4$KK)*�.%&+,-,.%'+0<�>��������>�>?�� ����� �
����C���
���������
�	S�����	
��������� �
����C���
���������
�	�
��D� �������� �
�D�������������E� ������C������
 �����!������������� �
����T������
��
����������������������� �
�������������ED�����U�
��������� �
����C���
��������D���
�
��������� �
������������������������
�����	
�������
�	���V �
��������E����������� �	�������A���������
����W ���
���������������������� �
��������������ED����
���������
��X��E�����������
�������
�
����U�������
������
�	�
������������Y���������
�������
�������� ��
�����D�������
�����������������
������C������
 ��>��������>�>?�� @��A� �������
�	�C������
���Z
�����C�����	��[\]̂�_\̀ab]cd�e]bfghb̀a�i�jkld�mcnbfab\h�op̀hfq&)/�.K%'','3�4)&�0+)&/7&$K%+$8�-)0+0�+)�$'-)6&%3,'3�$/.K)5$$0�+)�N$�N$++$&0+$*%&80�)4�+($,&�4,'%'-,%K�K,2$0L�r)/$0+$%8�q6'80�,'2$0+/$'+�.&)4$00,)'%K0�*,KK0(%&$�0)/$�)4�+($�,'')2%+,2$�*%50�*$�%&$�*)&H,'3�*,+(�-)).$&%+,2$0�+)�/$$+0(%&$8�-(%KK$'3$0<�;'2$0+,'3�,'�/6+6%K�46'80�,'2)K2$0�&,0HL�,'-K68,'3�+($�.)00,NK$�K)00�)4�.&,'-,.%K<sk�t̀ubfanb̀a�jc]vc]\agc̀d�wcx\abh�\a�yz{|�}gwfc̀�~cpwbu\]hd��]wg̀�ac̀d������{zd�gf�\̀�g̀hg]bxa���cww��c�̀ bh�fp�fghg\]��c���skj�d�\̀h�fb]ubf�\fhgfa]g�pac]��c]�a�b�mcnbfab\h�op̀hf��{��|�?�=������������ ��������������
����B���������ED�C�@�A�_vc̀fc]bh����jc~\̀^



��������� ��	
��������
�	����

�������������������
��������������������� ��
�������
�	����	
��������!	������ �����" #��

$%&'�()*+,��-�����#�-�� ./�01�2��3���456789�:8;<5:8=�9>�?998@=A�456789B�?:8�CDE�8?6FA��-�������-�� ��	
����
������	
��������
�	����G��
�	�H���	��������������I�� J������K���
���-LMNOPQNRSTO�UQQMNOOVWXYZ[�\]̂ _̂�̀abVc�dXe[ZfêY�ĝf�̀hXYi�VgXhjẐg�kZXelYhXmnoSpqorsNt�uovvNOOwox�yRzrzN{NRS�uSMrSNzPNO�wnM�SpN�|N}S~NRNMrSPnRĉ ê��gX�e]_�kZXelYhX�h���e��eX�aejgYZĥ[���Vh��ŴZlgYZĥ[_�hWli[Yĥe�b̂eX�]�Vhh�eXgYZ�e[�8>��8�<@=8:�9F8�?�8�>������?78�<���>:8�9F?@�F?���>��8�869:56�6>�>��8��8:BF5��@?95>@�5=8���<9��?@��>��9F8��?:8@�9�?695�8���8@�?�8=��59F�9F85:6>�>�A�4>��?5@9?5@�9F8��8��8:��>6<B�9F?9�5B�6>:8�9>�><:��<B5@8BB��>=8���6>�>�B�<B9�?=?�9�9>�9F8��?�<8B��5@98:8B9B�?@=�B8:�568�8��869?95>@B�>���><@��?=<�9�8��8:BA��8?:@�?�><9�@8��:8B8?:6F�>@��><@��?=<�9��8��8:B���F?9�9F8�8��869�?@=�F>��6>�>�B�6?@�BF5��9F85:�6>��<@56?95>@B�?@=�8@�?�8�8@9B9:?98�58B�9>��8998:�6>@@869��59F�9F8�@8�9��8@8:?95>@���?@=��8�>@=A��PMNvSnM��n{�NROrSPnR�&RQNM�uvMoSPR� �869:56�6>>�8:?95�8��>�8:@?@68�5B��86>�5@���>:8�>��?��:>@9��?�8�5BB<8��>:6>>�8:?95�8B�?6:>BB�9F8�6><@9:�A�¡@8�>��9F8��>B9��:8;<8@9���5@;<5:8=�?�><9?:8?B�5B�=5:869>:�6>��8@B?95>@A�4?78��?:9�5@�?�¢£8����8=�¤?�8¢�B9��8�B8BB5>@?@=�B88�F>���8���?<=58@68�:8B�>@B8B��?96F�<���59F�?@�?BB8���8=��?@8��>�6>>�8:?95�8��8?=8:B�?@=�?99>:@8�BAuNvMNSrM�¥$MNrOoMNMTO�¦N�nMS�ĥ]�ĉfeX[ĥ_�̀abVc�§elXeYgX]̈�Xeg[WXeX�ĝf��ZliZ�ĝ�kZXelYhX������������-�� ��	
����2 �
���������
�	©<B5@8BB�ª8895@���5����?B9�?�><9�«E��5@<98BA���8?B8���?@��><:�9:?�8��?66>:=5@���A¬���?:8�8@6><:?�8=�9>�?998@=�9F8�©<B5@8BB�ª8895@����8B�865?�����>95@��=8�8�?98BA



� ������������������������������������������������������		

������������		��������������������������������������������� �!�������"����#�$�!��������������������%!&�'�%����������'��� ��������������(())**++,,--��..//����001122**3322��44))55,,66��00****))778822++88))99::��;;<<==::��>>));;229933::��2299--��>>??>>��@@AA����BB��		��CCDDEECCCCFF��GGDDCCHH��II��

������JJ������		��

��������

KK��JJ����FF��LLMMNNDD��OOPP��

����������OOPP��QQFF��OO��AARR��		

����FF��OOKK

��SS

������T
����U�@	�
��V
����W��XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��I���
A��T
��W��XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��YR����TZ�B�	W��XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX�[�
�KW��XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX������\\\\��]]̂̂ ����__���T
����XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX�̀��K���XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��YR�����XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��[E�
�K�XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��O����a���W��� �@A��B�	�CD� �@A��B�	�CC�������������������������������b�cd���!��e�fghij ���kkkkkXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX������� � � � ]��lb�cd���!��e�fimmj ��kkkk�XXXXXXXXXXXXXX������������T
����XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX�̀��K���XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��YR�����XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��[E�
�K�XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��O����a���W��� �@A��B�	�CD� �@A��B�	�CC��������������������������������b�cd���!��e�fghij ���kkkkkXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX���� � � � ��]��lb�cd���!��e�fimmj ���kkkXXXXXXXXXXXXXX������������T
����XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX�̀��K���XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��YR�����XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��[E�
�K�XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX��O����a���W��� �@A��B�	�CD� �@A��B�	�CC�������������������������������b�cd���!��e�fghij ���kkkkkXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX���� � � � �]��lb�cd���!��e�fimmj ���kkkkXXXXXXXXXXXXXX������������ � � � ���������������������������\�����kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk�%�]%�nn�\o&]�p&no%q�I
�A�KK
�����	�rZ�����	�A��P�a�Bs�AK�����U�BZ����������t�u���B�	�GvF�GDCH�
	��UZKKs�	�UZ�a
BK�Q��I
�A�KK
�����	�rZ�����	�A��P�a�
U��	�AK�����U�BZ����������t�u���B�	�GvF�GDCH�
	�����E	�UZ�a
BK�Q��OU��	�t�u���B�	�GvF�GDCH�Z�u
�a�	�����	
�����U����w�KK�B�A�����R��	��u����B�K��s��U��R��u
	��A�u
��F��P����U��������
����a
�A�Q������
	��U�	U����a�U�	��R����	������	�aF�BZ���������
����a
�A�Q��_�d���������������x����c�y���



� ��� ����������������		��

������������������������������������������������������� ����!�"����������������������#�$�%�#����������%�����������������&&''(())**++��,,--��..//00((1100��22''33**44��..((((''556600))66''7788��99::;;88��<<''9900771188��0077++��<<==<<��>>??		��@@������AABBCCAAAADD��EEBBAAFF��GG����HH		��II��		��������		JJ������KK��II����DD��LLMMNNBB��OOPPJJ��		JJ������OOPP��QQDD��OO��??RR������SS��DD��OOKK��HHTT����� ��U�����V�>�S��JW�	J��X��YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY��G��	�?	�U���X��YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY���R����UZ�@��X��YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY�[��JKX��YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY���� \�]̂_̀a_�bĉ̂�d̀èĉ̀f̂_�gh�i]i�j_kf_lam�\�no_pq�rsp̂ha_t�dk̀t_�ùv̀f̂_�gh�î àq̀�]hw_l�iaahpc̀gchsm�\�nl_tcg�ǹlt�dû_̀a_�phkû_g_�go_�pòlx_�yhlk�f_̂hwm��ǹlt�zĥt_l�{̀k_�|}~����������~��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������bĉ̂csx�ittl_aa����������������������������������������������������������������������������������ncgv����������������������������������g̀g_������������������������cu��������������������������������]ohs_�����������������������������������������ǹlt�������������������������������������������������������������������_p�lcgv�nht_���������������r�ucl̀gchs��̀g_����������������������������vu_�hy�ǹlt������������������������������� ¡¢�£¤��¥�¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦¦�|§�̈���©�~�̈���ª��~�������������������«���������¬�����®�©©��̈��̄̄ ¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄¯̄��°±²³́µ�³¶¶·̧¹¹�º»¼�½»¼µ¶�µ́¾̧�¿À̧�·̧Á̧ Ấ¿�¹̧Ã¿�¿»Ä�ÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅÅ���ÆÆ��ÆÆÇÇÈÈÉÉ�����Ê�SJH	��	J���JH��Ë���Z�	JK�	R��?K�HH�JH�VJKK�ÌQ��Í����SJH	��D�H��Ì�	RJH�V������Ì�	R��Ë�����	�V����	��Í��J�Î��?J�JD�[Ï�?Z	JP��G���ÌJ��	��D�OK�HT����Ð���OHH�?J�	J���PJ�X�[C��JKX� 	���?J�JÑ�K�HT�Ë�Ð��Q��S�
�ÏX� FBÒCNÓACNNMÒ�Î�JKX� OK�HT����Ð���OHH�?J�	J���ÒBL�Ô�H	�ÍZÌ���Ê��ÌD�ÕZJ	��EBB�O�?R���S�D�OK�HT��FFNBL�



Draft Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
June 26, 2019 

Page 1 of 5 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 
Anchorage, Alaska 

 
June 26, 2019 
Wednesday 

4:00 PM 
 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 
 
 
Recording Secretary:    Divina Portades 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Vice Chair Reeves called the Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. in the 
boardroom of Chugach Electric Association, Inc., 5601 Electron Drive, Anchorage, Alaska. 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
Vice Chair Reeves led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

B. Roll Call 
Board Members Present: 
Bettina Chastain, Chair (via teleconference at 4:19 p.m.) 
Susan Reeves, Vice Chair  
Stuart Parks, Secretary  
Rachel Morse, Treasurer (arrived at 4:10 p.m.) 
Jim Henderson, Director (via teleconference at 4:25 p.m.) 
Harry Crawford, Director  
Harold Hollis, Director  
 

 Guests and Staff in Attendance: 
 

 

C. Safety Minute 
Marty Freeman, Manager, Safety discussed “Eye and Face Safety” and responded 
to questions from the Board. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Director Hollis moved and Director Crawford seconded the motion to approve the agenda.  
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chair Chastain and Directors Henderson and Morse were not present at the time of the vote. 

Brian Hickey 
Arden Quezon 
Arthur Miller 
Paul Risse 
Matthew Clarkson 
Mark Fouts 
Tyler Andrews 
Julie Hasquet 
 

Pete Smithson 
Teresa Kurka 
Ron Vecera 
Marty Freeman 
Phil Steyer 
Sean Skaling 
Jody Wolfe 
Josh Resnick 

Tom Schulman 
Todd McCarty 
Renee Curran 
Mark Begich, Northern 
   Compass Group 
Crystal Enkvist, APA 
Wes Cashman, RGP 
Veri di Suvero, AKPIRG 
 



Draft Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
June 26, 2019 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 
III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

A. Member Comments 
Vice Chair Reeves reported that she received a call from Susan Stafford, member, 
who stated an issue regarding a work performed by Chugach Electric and that Ms. 
Stafford was pleased to report that someone came out and fixed the issue on her 
property line.  
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Board Calendar 
B. Training and Conferences 

1. NRECA Summer School for Directors, August 2-7, 2019, Branson, MO 
(Deadline for conference and hotel registration is June 24, 2019) 

2. 2019 APA Annual Meeting, August 20-23, 2019, Juneau, AK (Deadline for 
conference and hotel registration is July 26, 2019) 

C. Minutes   
1. May 22, 2019, Regular Board of Directors' Meeting (Portades) 

D.     Director Expenses 
 

Director Parks moved and Director Crawford seconded the motion to approve the consent 
agenda.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
Chair Chastain and Directors Henderson and Morse were not present at the time of the vote. 

 
V.  CEO REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE  

A. 2019 State Legislative Briefing (Steyer) 
Brian Hickey, Chief Operating Officer (COO) stated that the 2019 State Legislative 
Briefing report has been provided in the meeting packet. 
 
Phil Steyer, Director, Government Relations discussed the 2019 State Legislative 
Briefing. 
 
Director Morse arrived at 4:10 p.m. 
    

B. 2019 Annual Meeting and Election Report (Kurka/Miller) 
Teresa Kurka, Director, Member Services and Julie Hasquet, Sr. Manager, 
Corporate Communications discussed the 2019 Annual Meeting and Election Report 
and responded to questions from the Board. 
 
Chair Chastain joined via teleconference at 4:19 p.m. 
 
Further discussion was deferred in Executive Session. 
 

C. 2nd Quarter 2019 Utility Bill Comparison (Skaling/Miller) 
Sean Skaling, Manager, Business & Sustainability Program Development discussed 
the 2nd Quarter 2019 Railbelt Bill Comparison and responded to questions from the 
Board. 
 



Draft Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
June 26, 2019 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Director Henderson joined via teleconference at 4:25 p.m. 
 
Director Henderson designated Director Hollis to sign for his expense report. 
 

D. April 2019 Financial Statements and Variance Report (Harris/Curran) 
Renee Curran, Manager, Budget and Financial Reporting discussed the April 2019 
Financial Statements and Variance Report.  Brian Hickey, COO and Ms. Curran 
responded to questions from the Board. 
 

E. Board Policy Scheduled Tasks/Reports (Board/Staff) 
Brian Hickey, Chief Operating Officer, (COO) discussed the Board Policy 
Scheduled Tasks/Reports.  
 

F. Update on the Swan Lake Fire (Hickey) 
Brian Hickey, COO gave an update on the Swan Lake Fire and responded to 
questions from the Board. 
 

VI.  DIRECTOR REPORTS 
A. Report from Henderson and Crawford (APA Federal Legislative Conference) 

Directors Crawford and Henderson reported on the APA Federal Legislative 
Conference and responded to questions from the Board. 
 

B. Alaska Power Association (APA) Report 
Director Hollis stated that Crystal Enkvist, APA is present and will report on APA’s 
upcoming events and responded to questions from the Board.  
 

C. Alaska Railbelt Cooperative Transmission & Electric Company (ARCTEC) Report 
Director Crawford and Brian Hickey, COO reported that there were no ARCTEC 
meeting to report.  Brian Hickey stated that a meeting is scheduled on July 17, 2019. 
 

D. Renewable Energy Alaska Project (REAP) Report 
Director Morse reported on the REAP Policy Committee meeting and stated that 
there is a scheduled meeting on Friday, June 28, 2019. 
 
Brian Hickey, COO, Vice Chair Reeves and Director Morse stated that there is a 
REAP Fundraising event coming up in August. 
 

E. Board Committee Reports (Audit and Finance, Operations & Governance) 
Director Morse reported that there is no Audit and Finance Committee meeting to 
report. 
 
Vice Chair Reeves stated that there is no Governance Committee meeting to report 
and stated that she would like to see more meeting to discuss ML&P Acquisition 
and Election process next year. 
 
Director Parks reported on the June 24, 2019 Operations Committee meeting chaired 
by Director Hollis. 
 



Draft Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
June 26, 2019 

Page 4 of 5 
 

F. Other Meeting Reports 
None 
 

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 None 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

A. CFC Credit Card One Pilot Program** (Wolfe/Vecera) 
Jody Wolfe, Controller and Ron Vecera, Sr. Manager, Risk and Administrative 
Services discussed the CFC Credit Card One Pilot Program and responded to 
questions from the Board. 
 
Director Morse moved and Director Hollis seconded the motion that the Board of 
Directors approve the resolution authorizing Sherri Highers, Chief Financial Officer, 
to execute the One Card Program Reimbursement Agreement.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

B. Board Policy 101, Statement of Objectives Policy** (Board) 
This agenda item was deferred to the July 24, 2019, Regular Board of Directors’ 
Meeting.  No objections were made. 

 
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Update on Chugach Sales  
B. Discussion – Audit Election Process 
C. IMO Work Plan and Budget  
D. Golden Valley Electric Association (GVEA) MOU 

E. Update on TRANSCO/RRC 

F. First National Bank Credit Card Data Breach 

 
At  5:52 p.m., Director Morse moved and Director Parks seconded the motion that pursuant 
to Alaska Statute 10.25.175 (c)(1), and (3) the Board of Directors go into executive session 
to: 1) discuss and receive reports regarding financial matters, the immediate knowledge of 
which would clearly have an adverse effect on the finances of the cooperative; and, 2) discuss 
with its attorneys legal matters, the immediate knowledge of which could have an adverse 
effect on the legal position of the cooperative.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting reconvened in open session at 7:26 p.m. 

 
X. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approve IMO Work Plan and Budget* (Fouts)  
Director Hollis moved and Director Parks seconded the motion that the Board of 
Directors approve the IMO Work Plan and Budget of $39,549,159 and authorize the 
Chief Executive Officer to spend no more than $14,383,662 before the RCA 
decision on the acquisition of ML&P pursuant to the resolution.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

B. Golden Valley Electric Association (GVEA) MOU** (Miller/Clarkson) 
Director Morse moved and Director Crawford seconded the motion that the Board 



Draft Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
June 26, 2019 

Page 5 of 5 
 

of Directors authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Chugach Electric Association, Inc. and Golden Valley 
Electric Association, Inc.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

XI. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
 Director comments were made at this time. 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 

At 7:35 p.m., Director Morse moved and Director Hollis seconded the motion to adjourn.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chair Chastain and Director Henderson were not present at the time of the vote. 
 
 
        
  Stuart Parks, Secretary 
  Date Approved:  July 30, 2019 

  



Draft Special Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
July 24, 2019 

Page 1 of 2 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 
Anchorage, Alaska 

 
July 24, 2019 
Wednesday 
4:00 p.m. 

 
SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

 
 
Recording Secretary:   Divina Portades 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Chastain called the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors to order at 4:01 p.m. in 
the boardroom of Chugach Electric Association, Inc., 5601 Electron Drive, Anchorage, 
Alaska. 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chair Chastain led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

B. Roll Call 
Board Members Present: 
Bettina Chastain, Chair   
Susan Reeves, Vice Chair  
Rachel Morse, Treasurer  
Stuart Parks, Secretary   
Harry Crawford, Director 
Jim Henderson, Director  
Harold Hollis, Director 
 

 Guests and Staff in Attendance: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. Safety Minute – “Sun and UV Awareness” (Freeman) 
 Lee Thibert, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) discussed “Sun and UV Awareness” 

and responded to questions from the Board. 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Director Morse moved and Director Parks seconded the motion to approve the agenda.  The 
motion passed unanimously.  
 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 
A. Member Comments 

None 
 

Lee Thibert  
Tyler Andrews 
Connie Owens 
John Perera, Consultant 
  Willis Towers Watson 

Linda Elkholm, Consultant 
  Willis Towers Watson 
Jeff Belfiglio, Consultant 
  Davis Wright Tremaine  
  LLP (via teleconference) 

Diane Decker, Consultant 
  Diane Decker Coaching 
  & Consulting 



Draft Special Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
July 24, 2019 

Page 2 of 2 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA  
 None 
 
V.  CEO REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE  
 None 
 
VI.  DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 None 
VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 None  
 
VIII. BUSINESS 

A. First Amendment to Credit Agreement* (Highers)  
Director Reeves moved and Director Henderson seconded the motion to approve the 
attached Resolution and authorize the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) to enter into 
the First Amendment to 2016 Credit Agreement. 
 
Lee Thibert, CEO discussed the definition change on the First Amendment to Credit 
Agreement. 
 
After discussion, Chair Chastain called for a vote.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Non-Represented Retirement Pay and Benefits 
B. Board Self-Assessment 

 
At 4:07 p.m., Director Parks moved and Director Morse seconded the motion that pursuant to 
Alaska Statute 10.25.175 (c)(1), and (2) the Board of Directors go into executive session to 
discuss: 1) financial matters, the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an 
adverse effect on the finances of the cooperative; and, 2) personnel matters that may tend to 
prejudice the reputation or character of a person; however, the person may request a public 
discussion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting reconvened in open session at 7:02 p.m. 

 
X. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
 Director comments were made at this time. 
 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 

At 7:06 p.m., Director Hollis moved and Director Parks seconded the motion to adjourn.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
                             
 Stuart Parks, Secretary 
 Date Approved:  July 30, 2019 



CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 
Anchorage, Alaska 

 
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

July 30, 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUIRED AGENDA ITEM NO.  IV.D. 
 
   Information Only  
   X   Motion 
     Resolution 
  Executive Session 
  Other 
      
 
TOPIC 
 

Director Expenses 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 

The Director’s expenses will be submitted for approval at the board meeting. 
 
 
MOTION 
 

(Consent Agenda) 
 



 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 
Anchorage, Alaska 

 
July 17, 2019 

 
 

TO:  Chugach Board of Directors 

FROM: Lee D. Thibert, Chief Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: 2019 State legislative session update 
 
 
The 2nd Special Session of the 31st Alaska Legislature convened on July 8, albeit in two 
different cities.  Gov. Dunleavy called the session to address the Permanent Fund Dividend.  The 
subsequent meetings have been well-publicized as legislators attempt to deal with not only the 
PFD, but operating budget cuts and a capital budget.  
 
The primary electric utility issue entwined in the Special Session activities has to do with the 
Power Cost Equalization program and the PCE Endowment Fund whose earnings have funded it 
and other programs in recent years. 
 
The lack of funding resulted not from a veto but from a series of unusual events.  Expressing the 
opinion that there should not be dedicated funds for specific programs, Gov. Dunleavy proposed 
to eliminate the endowment and fund the PCE program from the general fund.  In reworking the 
budget, legislators switched the funding source back to the endowment fund.  A 1990 state 
constitutional amendment called for program-specific funds to automatically be swept into the 
Constitutional Budget Reserve at the end of a fiscal year.  Legislators have annually voted to 
approve an action known as a “reverse sweep” which then moves the monies back into the 
dedicated funds in the first minute of the new fiscal year.  However, approval of the “reverse 
sweep” requires approval by three-fourths of the Legislature.  Due to the ongoing dispute over 
the amount of the PFD at the end of session, this year the House Minority did not approve the 
reverse sweep and therefore the three-fourths majority was not reached.   
 
Without a funding source, the Alaska Energy Authority has not made PCE payments for FY 
2020 which began July 1.  According to an Anchorage Daily News article, AEA executive 
director Curtis Thayer said retroactive payments will be made if funds become available. 
 
Report from the RCA 
As of July 17, the Regulatory Commission of Alaska had not yet delivered a report to the 
Legislature as a follow-up to its letter dated June 30, 2015 on operations of the Railbelt grid.  In 
public comments on July 12, Commissioner Pickett noted this was due in part to recent 
developments reflecting the fluid situation among utilities and their actions.  The report is 
expected to be discussed as House and Senate committees review HB 151 and SB 123, 
respectively.  Each bill would give the RCA additional authorities under AS 42.05. 
 



 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION | 1  
 

FINANCIAL REPORT MAY 2019 

2019 2019 2019

MTD MTD MTD

CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 15,930,274$   15,464,605$   465,669$          

Fuel and Purchased Power Expense 5,796,468       5,414,595       381,873            

Power Production Expense 1,510,744       1,670,643       (159,899)          

Transmission Expense 560,376          583,659          (23,283)            

Distribution Expense 1,374,021       1,364,108       9,913                

Customer Expense 595,592          609,749          (14,157)            

Administrative, General and Other 2,042,768       2,063,481       (20,713)            

Depreciation & Amortization Expense 2,576,076       2,556,004       20,072              

Interest Expense, Net 1,843,757       1,636,141       207,616            

Total Cost of Electric Service 16,299,802$   15,898,380$   401,422$          

Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (369,528)$       (433,775)$       64,247$            

Non-Operating Margins - Interest 47,108            52,481            (5,373)              

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 14,684            14,846            (162)                 

Non-Operating Margins - Other (2,467)             -                      (2,467)              

Patronage Capital or Margins (310,203)$       (366,448)$       56,245$            

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Fuel & Purchased 

Power

36%

Power 

Production

9%

Transmission

3%

Distribution

8%

Customer

4%

Admin, General & 

Other

13%

Depreciation & 

Amort

16%

Interest Expense, Net

11%

Total Cost of Electric Service (MTD Actual)



 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION | 2  
 

FINANCIAL REPORT MAY 2019 

ASSETS & OTHER DEBITS 5/31/2019 12/31/18

Electric Plant in Service 1,228,600,643      1,216,663,092      

Construction Work in Progress 19,523,572           17,272,307           

Total Utility Plant 1,248,124,215$    1,233,935,399$    

Accum. Prov. for Depreciation/Amortization (542,995,741)        (529,099,451)        

Net Utility Plant 705,128,474$       704,835,948$       

Nonutility Property - Net 76,889                  76,889                  

Operating lease right-of-use assets 904,222                -                            

Investment in Assoc. Organizations 8,155,603             8,570,046             

Special Funds 2,005,369             1,890,221             

Restricted Cash & Other Investments 108,000                108,000                

Total Other Property & Investments 11,250,083$         10,645,156$         

Cash, Marketable Securities & Other 2,751,589             12,423,578           

Special Deposits/Restricted Cash 1,277,528             1,268,274             

Accounts Receivable - Net 25,481,419           31,165,249           

Materials and Supplies, Fuel Stock 26,943,621           28,175,563           

Prepayments 3,708,647             2,227,117             

Other Current & Accrued Assets 267,695                241,279                

Total Current & Accrued Assets 60,430,499$         75,501,060$         

Deferred Debits 38,607,097           37,668,424           

Total Assets & Other Debits 815,416,153$       828,650,588$       

LIABILITIES & OTHER CREDITS 5/31/2019 12/31/18

Memberships 1,758,522             1,748,172             

Pat. Capital, Margins & Equities 189,330,577         192,776,522         

Total Margins & Equities 191,089,099$       194,524,694$       

Long-Term Debt - Bonds 449,999,997         398,416,664         

Long-Term Debt - Other 32,376,000           33,972,000           

Unamortized Debt Issuance Costs (2,797,784)            (2,425,247)            

Operating lease liabilities 719,202                -                            

Total Long-Term Debt 480,297,415$       429,963,417$       

Notes Payable 34,793,687           87,608,667           

Accounts Payable 10,182,845           9,538,749             

Consumer Deposits 4,738,430             4,845,611             

Other Current & Accrued Liabilities 29,337,297           32,853,659           

Total Current & Accrued Liabilities 79,052,259$         134,846,686$       

Deferred Compensation 1,451,796             1,359,878             

Other Liabilities, Non-Current 654,278                580,841                

Deferred Liabilities 753,166                764,834                

Patronage Capital Payable 1,931,295             3,393,253             

Cost of Removal Obligation 60,186,845           63,216,985           

Total Liabilities & Other Credits 815,416,153$       828,650,588$       

BALANCE SHEET

Distribution

54%

Generation

11%

General 

Plant

19%

Transmission

16%

2019 Construction Work in Progress (YTD)

$19,523,572

Generation

38%

Transmission

25%

Distribution 

30%

General & 

Other

5%

CWIP

2%

2019 Total Utility Plant (YTD)

$1,248,124,215

 



 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION | 3  
 

FINANCIAL REPORT MAY 2019 

2019 2019 2019

YTD YTD YTD

CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 87,908,434$     87,101,453$     806,981$       

Fuel and Purchased Power Expense 33,553,893       32,943,755       610,138         

Power Production Expense 7,978,573         8,395,090         (416,517)        

Transmission Expense 3,469,437         3,413,999         55,438           

Distribution Expense 6,246,339         6,464,757         (218,418)        

Customer Expense 2,939,266         2,786,710         152,556         

Administrative, General and Other 10,599,631       10,515,725       83,906           

Depreciation & Amortization Expense 12,937,753       12,764,449       173,304         

Interest Expense, Net 9,099,390         8,416,066         683,324         

Total Cost of Electric Service 86,824,282$     85,700,551$     1,123,731$    

Patronage Capital & Operating Margins 1,084,152$       1,400,902$       (316,750)$      

Non-Operating Margins - Interest 274,785            262,405            12,380           

Allowance Funds Used During Const. 74,076              74,230              (154)               

Non-Operating Margins - Other 113,780            -                        113,780         

Patronage Capital or Margins 1,546,793$       1,737,537$       (190,744)$      

MFI/I 1.17                  1.20                  

TIER 1.18                  1.21                  

COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL REPORT

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

CURRENT YTD ACTUAL TO BUDGET VARIANCE

Fuel & Purchased 

Power

39%

Power 

Production

9%

Transmission

4%

Distribution

7%

Customer

3%

Admin, General 

and Other

12%

Depreciation & 

Amortization

15%

Interest      

Expense, Net

11%

Total Cost of Electric Service (YTD Actual)



 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION | 4  
 

FINANCIAL REPORT MAY 2019 

2019 2018

YTD YTD

CATEGORY ACTUAL ACTUAL

Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 87,908,434$    87,718,883$    

Fuel and Purchased Power Expense 33,553,893      34,392,805      

Power Production Expense 7,978,573        7,105,342        

Transmission Expense 3,469,437        3,084,608        

Distribution Expense 6,246,339        6,511,535        

Customer Expense 2,939,266        3,033,335        

Administrative, General and Other 10,599,631      9,512,398        

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 12,937,753      12,081,065      

Interest Expense, Net 9,099,390        9,192,239        

Total Cost of Electric Service 86,824,282$    84,913,327$    

Patronage Capital & Operating Margins 1,084,152$      2,805,556$      

Non-Operating Margins - Interest 274,785           274,457           

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 74,076             41,558             

Non-Operating Margins - Other 113,780           (151,035)          

Patronage Capital or Margins 1,546,793$      2,970,536$      

MFI/I 1.17 1.32

TIER 1.18 1.34

COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL REPORT

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

CURRENT TO PRIOR YTD ACTUAL

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

(i
n
 m

il
li
o
n
s)

Cost of Electric Service (YTD)

2018

2019

 



 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION | 5  
 

FINANCIAL REPORT MAY 2019 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0

60.0

70.0

80.0

90.0

Retail Seward

(I
n

 T
h

o
u

s
a
n

d
s
)

MWh Sales (MTD)

2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2019 Budget

 
 

0.0

100.0

200.0

300.0

400.0

500.0

600.0

Retail

(I
n

 T
h

o
u

sa
n

d
s)

5-Year MWh Retail Sales Comparison (YTD)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2019 Budget

 
 



 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION | 6  
 

FINANCIAL REPORT MAY 2019 

1.61

1.25

1.38

1.32

1.17

1.62

1.25

1.40

1.34

1.18

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

1.60

1.80

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

MFI/I and TIER (YTD)

MFI/I TIER

 

28.85%

30.28%

29.20%

30.80%

28.46%

20.00%

21.00%

22.00%

23.00%

24.00%

25.00%

26.00%

27.00%

28.00%

29.00%

30.00%

31.00%

32.00%

33.00%

34.00%

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Equity Ratio (YTD)

 



 

 

 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION | 7  
 

VARIANCE REPORT MAY 2019 

ENERGY SALES (kWh) 

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget 

    

Retail Energy Sales 449,572,025  445,369,720 

Wholesale Energy Sales     23,576,074      23,852,917 

Total Firm Energy Sales 473,148,099  469,222,637 

 

Economy Energy Sales                 82,400 

 

                  0 

 

Total Energy Sales 473,230,499 

 

469,222,637 

 

Firm energy sales totaled 473,148,099 kWh, which was a 0.8% favorable variance compared to 

budget. Retail energy sales were over budget 0.9%, primarily due to higher than anticipated large 

commercial activity.  Wholesale energy sales were under budget by 1.2%.   

Economy energy sales totaled 82,400 kWh, which was a favorable variance of 100% compared to 

budget.  This was due to unanticipated sales to Golden Valley Electric Association (GVEA) and 

Matanuska Electric Association (MEA). 

ENERGY REVENUE (in millions) 

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget 

    

Retail Revenue $    82.7  $    82.7 

Wholesale Revenue       2.3         2.4 

Total Firm Revenue 85.0  85.1 

    

Economy/Other Energy Revenue 0.0  0.0 

Other Operating Revenue      2.9         2.0 

    

Total Revenue $    87.9  $    87.1   

Revenue from firm sales totaled $85.0 million compared to $85.1 million in the budget. Although 

not a significant variance, firm revenue was lower than expected primarily due to lower costs 

recovered through the fuel and purchased power adjustment process as a result of economy and 

wheeling transactions. Other operating revenue includes late fees, pole rental, wheeling, 

microwave, BRU royalties, miscellaneous service and other electric revenue. Other operating 

revenue totaled $2.9 million compared to $2.0 million in the budget, primarily due to higher than 

anticipated wheeling revenue. 

  



 

 

 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION | 8  
 

VARIANCE REPORT MAY 2019 

FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER (in millions) 

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget 

    

Fuel $    23.0      $   24.8 

Purchased Power        10.6          8.1 

Total $    33.6  $    32.9 

Fuel expense includes fuel, storage, transportation, and BRU operating costs. Fuel expense was 

$23.0 million compared to $24.8 million projected in the budget. This variance was primarily due 

to lower than anticipated storage expense and less fuel used for production. 

Actual fuel purchased or withdrawn from inventory and used for production was 2,595,348 MCF 

at an average effective delivered price of $8.20 per MCF, compared to 2,671,915 MCF in the 

budget at an average effective delivered price of $8.23 per MCF. 

Purchased power expense represents energy purchased from Bradley Lake, Fire Island, and other 

utilities as needed, as well as costs associated with dispatching. Purchased power expense was 

$10.6 million compared to $8.1 million in the budget, due to higher than anticipated purchases 

from ML&P and MEA.  This was somewhat offset by higher than anticipated purchases from 

Bradley Lake resulting in a lower average effective price. 

Actual energy purchased was 124,405 MWh at an average effective price of 7.32 cents per kWh 

compared to 87,426 MWh budgeted at an average effective price of 7.47 cents per kWh.   
 

POWER PRODUCTION (in millions) 

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget 

Total Power Production $ 8.0 
 

$ 8.4 

Power production expense was $8.0 million compared to $8.4 million in the budget.  This favorable 

variance is primarily due to lower than anticipated maintenance costs, which was somewhat offset 

by higher amortization expense.  
 

TRANSMISSION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE (in millions) 

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget 

Total Transmission $ 3.5 
 

$ 3.4 

Transmission operations and maintenance expense was $3.5 million compared to $3.4 million in 

the budget, primarily due to higher than anticipated maintenance and substation and line operations 

expense labor, caused by a shift from Distribution as a result of earthquake assessment and repairs.   

  



 

 

 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION | 9  
 

VARIANCE REPORT MAY 2019 

DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE (in millions) 

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget 

Total Distribution  $ 6.2 
 

$ 6.5 

Distribution operations and maintenance expense was $6.2 million compared to $6.5 million in 

the budget. This favorable variance is primarily due lower than anticipated locating and lease costs, 

as well as to a shift in substation expense labor to Transmission.   

CONSUMER ACCOUNTS / CUSTOMER INFORMATION (in millions) 

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget 

Total Consumer / Customer Information $ 2.9 
 

$ 2.8 
 

Consumer accounts and customer information expense was $2.9 million compared to $2.8 million 

in the budget.  This unfavorable variance is primarily due to higher than anticipated credit card 

merchant fees, which was somewhat offset by lower than anticipated printing costs.   
 

ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL AND OTHER (in millions)  

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget 

Administrative, General and Other $ 10.6 
 

$ 10.5 
 

Administrative, general and other expense includes tax, donations, other deductions associated 

with preliminary survey and investigation charges of projects, and obsolete inventory write-offs 

that are not attributable to operating or maintenance accounts, which was $10.6 million compared 

to $10.5 million in the budget.  While not a significant variance, lower than anticipated consulting 

costs associated with fuel management, accounting, and safety, as well as headquarters 

maintenance, were offset by increased labor and project write-offs. 

 

SUMMARY 

Depreciation, interest, and interest during construction expense totaled $22.0 million compared to 

$21.2 million in the budget.  The unfavorable variance compared to budget was primarily due to 

higher than anticipated interest expense on short-term borrowings of commercial paper as well as 

increased depreciation expense. 
 

All of the foregoing expenses resulted in total cost of electric service of $86.8 million compared 

to $85.7 million in the budget. 
 

Non-operating margins include allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC), capital 

credit and patronage capital allocations, extraordinary items, and interest income. Non-operating 

margins totaled $0.5 million compared to $0.3 million in the budget primarily due to the gain in 

value of marketable securities.  
 

The net result of revenue and expenses was margins of $1.5 million compared to projected margins 

of $1.7 million in the budget. The current forecast projects year-end margins of $5.5 million, an 

MFI/I of 1.26, and TIER of 1.28.   

 



 

 

 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION | 10  
 

VARIANCE REPORT MAY 2019 

2019 2019 2019 2019

APPROVED AMENDED YTD REVISED

CATEGORY BUDGET BUDGET ACTUALS FORECAST

Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 207,385,275$  207,385,275$  87,908,434$    209,398,506$  
1 2

Fuel and Purchased Power Expense 76,788,722      76,788,722      33,553,893      77,398,860      
1

Power Production Expense 20,297,640      20,297,640      7,978,573        20,297,640      

Transmission Expense 7,442,254        7,442,254        3,469,437        7,442,254        

Distribution Expense 15,695,623      15,813,973      6,246,339        15,813,973      

Customer Expense 7,089,507        7,089,507        2,939,266        7,242,063        
1

Administrative, General & Other 24,398,225      24,398,225      10,599,631      24,023,225      
2

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 30,612,717      30,612,717      12,937,753      30,786,021      
1

Interest Expense, Net 20,112,012      20,112,012      9,099,390        21,780,524      
1 2

Total Cost of Electric Service 202,436,700$  202,555,050$  86,824,282$    204,784,560$  

Patronage Capital & Operating Margins 4,948,575$      4,830,225$      1,084,152$      4,613,946$      

Non-Operating Margins - Interest 629,772           629,772           274,785           642,152           
1

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 178,150           178,150           74,076             177,996           
1

Non-Operating Margins - Other -                       -                       113,780           113,780           
1

Patronage Capital or Margins 5,756,497$      5,638,147$      1,546,793$      5,547,874$      

MFI/I 1.28 1.27 1.17 1.26

TIER 1.30 1.29 1.18 1.28
1
 Forecast based on 5 month actual and 7 month forecast

2
 Forecast has been adjusted to reflect anticipated changes

COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL REPORT

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-END FORECAST

 



 
 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 
Anchorage, Alaska 

 
 
 

TO:  Lee Thibert, CEO 
 
FROM: Tyler Andrews, Vice President, Member and Employee Services 
 
SUBJECT: 2nd Quarter Safety Report 2019 
 
2nd  Quarter Safety Report 2019   

• Total Number of Recordable Injuries    4 
• Number of Lost Work Day Recordable Injuries    0 
• Preventable Incidents                                                     0 
• Lost Work Days         0 
• Vehicle Incidents        0  

 
 
 
Notable Items: 
 

• Completed Walk the Wall review of Security and Safety workplans with underlying focus on identifying cross-
dependencies with other departments.  

• Provided safety support to Cooper Lake Unit 1 disassembly project team to ensue high risk activities were 
identified and appropriate risk control measures identified and implemented. 

• Reviewed options with security work group for enhancing physical security around campus operations and laydown 
yards.  
 
 

 
 
 



 
 
Safety Training: 
 
• A primary incident prevention effort from the Safety Department is the delivery of safety training.  Safety training 

topics contribute to employee knowledge, hazard identification and mitigation, required safe work procedures, and 
safety regulations.  To date 80% of our training plan has been completed.    

 
 

 
                         
 

 
                       

                                                             

            

             

  

                            

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.16

4.24 4.33

3.24 3.32 2.81 2.45
2.94

4.80

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

IN
CI

DE
N

T 
RA

TE
 (P

ER
 1

00
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
)

Recordable Incident Rate 2019

Chugach 5 Year Average (2014 - 2018)

BLS (National 5-Year  Utility Average)

* Based on data reported to the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) under NAICS Code 2211

BLS (Alaska Utilities)



 

 

                                                                                                         

2.00

5.92

0.00

2.81

4.80

1.90

1.50

4.00

2.60 2.47

6.64

2.94

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

Admin/CEO/Finance System Operations Power Supply Chugach Overall BLS (Alaska) Utilities BLS (National)

In
ci

de
nt

 R
at

e 
(p

er
 1

00
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s)
Recordable Incident Rate 2019

by Group 

20
19

 Y
ea

r-t
o-

D
at

e

La
st

 re
po

rte
d 

ye
ar

-2
01

5

La
st

 re
po

rte
d 

ye
ar

  2
01

5 

20
19

 Y
ea

r-t
o-

D
at

e

20
19

 Y
ea

r-t
o-

D
at

e

20
19

 Y
ea

r-t
o-

D
at

e

5-
Ye

ar
 

Av
er

ag
e

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge



                      

 

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June
Series1 1.765 2.118 2.471 2.471 2.471 2.471 2.824 2.471 2.824 2.471 2.824 2.824

1.765

2.118

2.471 2.471 2.471 2.471

2.824

2.471

2.824

2.471

2.824 2.824

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

IN
JU

RY
 R

AT
E-

12
 M

O
N

TH
 R

O
LL

IN
G

 A
VE

RA
G

E

Injury rate: 12 Month Rolling Average



              

 

 

 

  

 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1.29
0.88

1.66

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

IN
CI

DE
N

T 
RA

TE
 (P

ER
 1

00
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
)

Lost Time Rate YTD 2019

BLS (Alaska Utilities 2016)*

Chugach 5 Year Average (2014 - 2018)

BLS National Utility 5 year average*

* Based on data reported to the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) under NAICS Code 2211



                                                                                      

                        

                                                                                      

 

 

0.0 0.0 0.0

1.6

0.7

0.49

2.80

0.80

1.29

2.22

0.88

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

Admin/CEO/Finance System Operations Power Supply Chugach Overall BLS (Alaska) Utilities BLS (National)

In
ci

de
nc

e 
Ra

te
 (p

er
 1

00
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s)

Lost Time Rate 2019 YTD
by Group

La
st

 re
or

te
d 

ya
er

 2
01

5

La
st

 re
po

rte
d 

ye
ar

-2
01

5

20
19

 Y
ea

r-t
o-

D
at

e

20
19

 Y
ea

r-t
o-

D
at

e

20
19

 Y
ea

r-t
o-

D
at

e

20
19

 Y
ea

r-t
o-

D
at

e

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge

5-
Ye

ar
 A

ve
ra

ge

0.0



 

 

 

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June
3 3 3 3 4 4 3 2 2 2 2 2

1.059 1.059 1.059 1.059 1.412 1.412 1.059 0.706 0.706 0.706 0.706 0.706

3 3 3 3

4 4

3

2 2 2 2 2

1.059 1.059 1.059 1.059

1.412 1.412

1.059

0.706 0.706 0.706 0.706 0.706

0

1

2

3

4

5

Lost time rate: rolling 12 months

Lost time cases- last 12 

Lost time rate: rolling 12 months



                                                             

              

 

  

 

 

 

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

PR
EV

EN
TA

BL
E 

IN
CI

DE
N

TS
 Y

TD
Number of Preventable Incidents YTD 2019

CEA Benchmark



 

 

 

                           

 

 

 
 
 

January February March April May June July August September October November December
Lost Time Days/Month 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

0.80

0.90

1.00

Lost work days by month 2019



 
 
Vehicle Incidents 
 
                                        
There has been 0 vehicle incidents year to date. 
 
 

 

 

                       

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Series1 3 2 4 2 1 1 0

0

1

2

3

4

5

VEHICLE ACCIDENTS 2019 





CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.
Anchorage, AK

Write-Off Date Collection Period
Number of 
Accounts Retail Revenue

Accounts 
Eligible for 
Write-Off

Percent of 
Revenue

Collection 
Accounts 

Recovered

Collections 
as a Percent 
of Revenue

Net Write-
Off

Net Write-Off 
as a Percent of 

Revenue

Average 
Amount per 

Account
Dec-14 11/1/2013-4/30/2014 661 $77,643,405 $117,629 0.15% $56,221 0.07% $61,408 0.08% $178
Jun-15 5/1/2014-10/31/2014 787 $84,324,971 $126,104 0.15% $41,962 0.05% $84,143 0.10% $160
Dec-15 11/1/2014-4/30/2015 622 $81,416,107 $108,495 0.13% $38,426 0.05% $70,068 0.09% $174
Jun-16 5/1/2015-10/31/2015 771 $94,542,710 $115,843 0.12% $50,966 0.05% $64,876 0.07% $150
Dec-16 11/1/2015-4/30/2016 636 $83,344,470 $125,810 0.15% $42,018 0.05% $83,791 0.10% $198
Jul-17 5/1/2016-10/31/2016 783 $105,477,123 $147,454 0.14% $48,156 0.05% $99,298 0.09% $188

Dec-17 11//1/2016-4/30/2017 783 $89,530,357 $177,469 0.20% $72,115 0.08% $105,354 0.12% $227
Jul-18 5/1/2017-10/31/2017 854 $105,900,546 $175,118 0.17% $52,143 0.05% $122,975 0.12% $205

Dec-18 11/1/2017-4/30/2018 652 $85,120,459 $180,395 0.21% $52,332 0.06% $128,063 0.15% $277
Jul-19 5/1/2018-10/31/2018 716 $103,859,864 $137,230 0.13% $61,775 0.06% $75,455 0.07% $192

Table 1:  Five Year Electric Write-Off Comparison

0.00% 0.05% 0.10% 0.15% 0.20% 0.25%

11/1/2013-
4/30/2014

5/1/2014-
10/31/2014

11/1/2014-
4/30/2015

5/1/2015-
10/31/2015

11/1/2015-
4/30/2016

5/1/2016-
10/31/2016

11//1/2016-
4/30/2017

5/1/2017-
10/31/2017

11/1/2017-
4/30/2018

5/1/2018-
10/31/2018

Figure 1:  Accounts Eligible for Write-Off as Percent of Retail Revenue

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

$180,000

$200,000

Figure 2: Net Write-Off vs. Collection Accounts Recovered 

Collection Accounts Recovered Net Write-Off

Revised July 2019 Electric Write-Off 5 yr comparison chart.xls Page 1 of 1


	July 30, 2019
	Battle Creek Diversion Update�
	Slide Number 2
	Battle Creek Progress Through July 6, 2019�
	Slide Number 4
	Schedule
	Claim
	Summary of Intended Claim
	BPMC Claims Consultant
	Looking Forward
	Current HDPE Pipe Status
	Budget
	Project Safety
	Questions / Comments-
	Eklutna Hydroelectric Project�Fish & Wildlife Program��Chugach Regular Board Meeting�July 30, 2019
	Communication Philosophy
	Eklutna Hydro Project Attributes
	Project Features and Location
	Eklutna Lake Level: 2000€ - 2019
	1991 Fish and Wildlife Agreement
	Key Dates of 1991 F&W Agreement
	Project Schedule
	Initial Consultation Approach �
	Consultations To Date
	Potential Additional Contacts
	Consultation Meeting Highlights
	Group Agency Meeting Highlights�
	Next Steps – 2019 / 2020
	�����Integration Management Office �Update�
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	1. CALL TO ORDER (4:00 p.m.)
	1. Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call
	3. Safety Minute - "Water Safety" (Freeman) (4:05 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 I.C. Safety Minute - Water Safety.pdf


	2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA*
	07 30 19 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda - POST.pdf

	3. PERSONS TO BE HEARD
	1. Member Comments

	4. CONSENT AGENDA* (4:10 p.m.)
	1. Board Calendar
	RBM 07 30 19 IV. A. Board Calendar.pdf

	2. Training and Conferences
	1. NRECA Region 9 Meeting, September 24-26, 2019, Spokane, WA (Deadline for conference and hotel registration is August 16, 2019)
	RBM 07 30 19 IV.B.1. NRECA Region 9 Meeting Agenda - Spokane WA - Sept 24-26, 2019 - POST.pdf

	2. APA Accounting and Finance Workshop, October 10-11, 2019, Anchorage, AK  (Deadline for conference registration is September 6, 2019)
	RBM 07 30 19 IV.B.2. APA Accounting & Finance Workshop - Oct 10-11, 2019 - POST.pdf


	3. Minutes
	1. June 26, 2019, Regular Board of Directors' Meeting (Portades)
	2019 06 26 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Minutes - DRAFT - POST.pdf

	2. July 24, 2019, Special Board of Directors' Meeting (Portades)

	4. Director Expenses
	RBM 07 30 19 IV.D. Director Expenses - Agenda - POST.pdf


	5. CEO REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE (4:20 p.m.)
	1. 2019 State Legislative Briefing (Steyer) (4:20 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 V.A. 2019 State Legislative Briefing - POST.pdf

	2. May 2019 Financial Statements and Variance Report (Harris/Curran) (4:30 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 V.B. May 2019 Financial Statements and Variance Report - POST.pdf

	3. 2nd Quarter 2019 Safety Report (Freeman/Andrews) (4:40 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 V.C. 2nd Qtr. 2019 Safety Report - POST.pdf

	4. Write-off of Accounts Receivable – Electric/Other (Kurka/Miller) (4:50 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 V.D. Write-off of Accounts Receivable - Electric Other - POST.pdf

	5. Board Policy Scheduled Tasks/Reports (Thibert) (5:00 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 V.F. Board Policy Scheduled Tasks Reports - POST.pdf


	6. DIRECTOR REPORTS (5:05 p.m.)
	1. Alaska Power Association (APA) Report
	2. Alaska Railbelt Cooperative Transmission & Electric Company (ARCTEC) Report
	3. Renewable Energy Alaska Project (REAP) Report
	4. Board Committee Reports (Audit and Finance, Operations & Governance)
	5. Other Meeting Reports

	7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (none)
	8. NEW BUSINESS (none)
	9. EXECUTIVE SESSION* (scheduled) (5:45 p.m.)
	1. Battle Creek Update (6:00 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 IX.A. Battle Creek Diversion Update - Confidential - IPAD POST.pdf

	2. Eklutna Hydroelectric Project - Fish and Wildlife Program (6:15 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 IX.B. Eklutna Hydroelectric Project - Fish and Wildlife Program - Confidential - IPAD POST.pdf

	3. Gas Supply Update (6:30 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 IX.C. Chugach Gas Supply Update - Confidential - IPAD POST.pdf

	4. IMO Update (6:45 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 IX.D. IMO Update - Confidential - IPAD POST.pdf

	5. ML&P Acquisition RCA Filing Update (7:00 p.m.)
	6. RRC Update (7:15 p.m.)

	10. DIRECTOR COMMENTS (7:30 p.m.)
	11. ADJOURNMENT* (7:35 p.m.)
	RBM 07 30 19 V.D. Write-off of Accounts Receivable - Electric Other - POST.pdf
	July 2019 Electric Write-Off 5 yr comparison chart.pdf
	Write-off Comparisons 


	07 30 19 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda - POST.pdf
	CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.
	ANCHORAGE, ALASKA
	REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING

	07 30 19 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda - POST.pdf
	CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.
	ANCHORAGE, ALASKA
	REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING




